
 

September 5, 2025 
 
 

VIA E-Filing 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Louisiana v. Callais, No. 24-109 (consolidated with 
Robinson v. Callais, No. 24-110) 

    
Dear Mr. Harris: 
  
 On September 2, the State of Louisiana—appellant in No. 24-109—
filed a motion for divided reargument. I write to respectfully withdraw 
that motion. I would be grateful if you would notify the Court accordingly. 
Thank you. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

/s/ J. Benjamin Aguiñaga 
J. Benjamin Aguiñaga 

Solicitor General 
Counsel of Record 

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
1885 N. Third St. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
(225) 506-3746 
AguinagaB@ag.louisiana.gov 

 
 

cc: All Counsel of Record 


